THIRTY-FOURTH YEAR.		BE	RLIN, ONTARIO, WEDNESDAY, JULY 5, 1911.		
	THE PRESSURE	AN OUTING FOR	Berlin Hit	WATER WAGGONS	Respectfu
UP IN THE AIR	IS GOOD NOV			OUT AT NIGHT	
			Dy Cyclonic	Streets Were Sprinkled Between Twelve And One O'clock This Morning.	Many of the cit of with the rain the refused to try to
Team appeared to be Demoralized, And Green Sox Won a Listless Game.		MR. KIMMEL WILL TAKE KID- DIGS TO ELMIRA AGAIN THIS YEAR.	The thunderstorms which visited Berlin this afternoon were accompany ied by a miniature cyclone, which, while not of a disastrous nature,	Did you hear the rumble of the water	The Weather
Too one-sided to be even interesting was the game of baseball yesterday between Hamilton Kolts and Berlin	citizens to the request that no mo	the Borlin Orphanage was held at	caused no little gamage to property The big wind struck the town at 2.25 and although it continued for	wagon as it passed by early this morning spraying its cooling and refreshing li- quid on the parched and dust deep street?	promises, has ma
Green Sox. The visitors appeared to be hadly demoralized. The procession	self in a much better position than w	as Pwing to the absence from town of several members and the excessive	but a few minutes it had the effect of severely irightening timid specta-	If you didn't, the heat evidently didn't affect your sleeping powers, since every wagon was on the job at	Now for the ra
of errors and misplays started in the first inning and continued throughout Fly balls were dropped, poor throws	supply all ordinary demands, and ev	to heat, the attendance was small. en character was transacted, and the Routine husiness of the usual	tors. d to a large extent, several being The awnings on King Street suffere	one o'clock this morning. Chairman Winterhalt of the Street Sprinkling Committee has decided that	We won't need
were in order, and added to this big	tinne the Commission is not appreh	reports from the different officers show the Orphanage as being in a flourishing condition. Donation from Mr. Morris of St. Jacobr, and	torn from their fastenings, and other's badly ripped, and in some cases	suffering populace, and vesterday be	• •
for the Sox and he pitched consistent	time, however, water is not to be u	ed church Ferlin, and others reported	smasned, and overhead signs were bene and embrellas were forn from the	might be sprinkled during the night. The water pressure increases during the night and consequently the supply	The tailors are weather. They s ing a hot spell 1
The story of the game is easily read in the bex score:	work on the power line to the of	and the thanks of the Board tender as- ed to the different donors. During ly, the month of Fune, 15 children were be admitted 18 sent out and at the	hands of pedestrians and blown far along the streets. Branches were	The wagons stirted out at mid- night and worked steadily until six	make the most I
Burns, If	and once this line is completed and pumps in operation, the old order things will be resumed.	of end of June there were 25 children in the home. An interesting featur	It has been impossible to secure any reports from the co ntry but it	sult that when the citizens awoks	Still the ball
Templin, 2b. 4 2 1 1 2 0 Bullock, 3b. 5 1 2 1 2 2 2		Kimmel, to give the children the out ing at Elmira again this year. Ar of this meeting was the offer of Mr	It is estimated that for a few minutes the wind bew at a rate of 75	a certain coolness in the atmos- phere emainting from the water looked streets. It was a great relief	advantage over can fan himself o
Cambria, cf	INVITATIONS	rangements will be made later fo this happy event.	miles an hour. In one case the heavy seat of a delivery wagon was picked up and hurled over the horses head. Loose boards were picked up	to those citizens who yesterday found it almost impossible to occupy their	Yes, Clorinda
Bramble, p 3 1 1 2 6 0 Total 35 14 12 27 17 4	TO THE PICN	C POLICE WORKING	and blown about, and for a few seconds it appeared to be filled with fly- ing missles. A pedestrain on King street narrowly escaped being hit by	of dust, and Ald. Winterhalt is to be	though the Weather
Hamilton. A.B. R. H. O. A. E. Killiles, 3b 5 1 1 3 0 1		ON DADY GAC			
Kenney, 1b	Will be Issued Tomorrow Commi Had a Meeting Last Evening.		from there are looking forward this event.	FAMILY FIGHT	You are reque change at the ba Booster's Day.
Hess, c 4 0 1 7 2 1 Barton, if 3 0 0 1 1 2	althey resisted the seductive call of	the Understood That a Promising Clew Being Followed Up.	III at Interact III	OVER 50 CENTS	The water w
Murphy, cf. 4 0 1 1 0 0 Barberich, 2b 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kolseth, p 4 1 1 1 4	shady verandahs and cooling bath and for two hours struggled valia	ubs	ran receive copies of the addresses Mr. John S. Ewart of Ottawa	of e	around town a morning, but t
*Schaefer, 2b 2 0 1 1 2 0 Total	in connection with the big picnic. The invitation lists were made	es surrounding the death of the ba out found in Victoria Park Lake, it is unde ards stood that the Police are working on	Py NOTICE. er- North Atlantic Fisheries Arbitt tion, delivered to Canadian Clubs, f	a- Brother Against Brother Results in a Police Court Case.	Four first cla
*Replaced Barberich in the sixth. Score by innings. R. H. E Berlin 13144100x1412	will be sent out within the next days.	few clew which may lead to definite sults.	the Board of Directors of the Y. We tary, the list of names will be to C. A. will be held on Thursday even warded to Mr. Ewart, who promis	A packing case, valued at 50 cents	don't miss this
Hamilton 000001 200-3 8 Summary: Earned runs-Berlin 5 Hamilton 2. Two-base hits Lee, Den	dent that there will be big doings	evi- in- put it is understood that circumstand	AV. NAMES OMITTED. NO QUORUM.	Police Court this morning. It appears	ANOTHER WH
eau. Murphy. Home runs-Cameron	swimming contests, water polo, d	thes, have lead the m to make inquiries in ving certain direction. ored ("There will be nothing definite for 1 for day or two" said Chief O'Neil t	The Record regrets that the names was not held last evening, a quor	in packing cases, of which each of two son	Brantford Ju
(Killilea 2, Kenny, Gireves, Mruphy 2, by Kolseth 6 (Burns, Deneau, Cambria	a. The list time is scheduled for Tur	sday i morning.	report of the pass list in Tuesday's meeting.	the case was his property and had ove	three hits. In
Miller, Dunn. Bullock.). Left on bas -Berlin 6, Hamilton 3. First base of errors-Berlin 6. Hamilton 3. Hit b	on next.		10- issue. The sames of these successful hav candidates are: -E. Querin, C. Traveller for the Start Whitewer Stumpf, L. Lepek, C. Moser, A. Zur	ar the quart over the fifty cent bo of led to some harsh words between the	home run in the ahead of him, a
pitcher-Templin, Ddeneau. Stolen- base-Bullock, Cameron, Miller. Sac rifice hits-Burns, Deneau, Cambria	- IIKIIWNING AL	A FINE COMBINATION.	TOCKET TESTIMENT LEAGUE, and Miss E. hane, took place at	the ed with left laid a charge of usin abusive language against his brothe	r ball bounding
Cameron. Sacrifice fly-Bramble. Tin of game 2.00. Umpire, Hardy.	NEW HAMRI	A shady spot and a Rich Uncle Ci is just the thing for this warm weat	gar ner, secretary for the Pocket Testament the vertice of the ver	af- "It's a lamentable state of affairs.	third. In the McIntyre mak
NOTES. Dunh's work in right field was a fe		The combination makes one cool a contented.	movement in Young People's So- cieties, Clubs, Church Auxiliaties or	his re-	t Intyre making t After that Tas
ture of the game.	JOHN HOLLAND, A CAT BUYER OF TORONTO MEE	TS. Magara Falls will be the A. U.	U. in or around Berlin. In all proba- on billty he will be here during the next		visitors to reach
Miller made a splendid showing the bind the bat.	IN NITH RIVER.	page 7.	tar general delivery at the post office. La See hir adv. on page 7.	BAND CONCERT	St. Thomas, turned the tabl
Old Folks Templin was there with wallop yesterday.	John Holland, aged about 50 y was drowned in the River Nith	while vaudeville act, accomption pictu	res, OLD SETTLERS' REUNION.		Jan Than too
	ay. The deceased was engaged as a and cattle buyer for Maybee wilson, Toronto. He has resided	hog small price of admission, 19c.	Mr. Allen Huber, promoter of the a home-and, whether you ever by Waterloo County Old Settlers' Re- on it for your own use or not, to tunion, to be held here next month, investment will be safe and WIS		centre for a l
sixth without a hit.	with his wife and daughter for last six years. He has brother siding on De Grassi Street, Tor	the NEW THINGS - the world in wh	NE Waterloo County people now residing et. ceived word, that a large number ster's Day, a double leader and	800- Twenty-Ninth Will Play Cooling Se	was given sensa
inning but one.	where he also formerly livea.	ing.	in and about bruy con the new gaine isaturally at orset	The Band will give a concert on th	g more and
Knotty Lee says he will have an tirely new team the next time he me Berlin.	The Waterloo County Old S	ttlers	hakespeare Coronation Bal	An excellent program has been prepare and speaking to The Record this morning. Prof Zeller stated that the selection	the game will
Pay all you possibly can for a ticket	ton Re-Union and Saenger Fest, com	menc-	a addition	had all been chosen for their coolin	Don't forget

^{1g} Don't forget that Friday, July 7th, is the Berlin baseball club's Booster's Day.

The F. M. S. Eighteenth Annual Excursion to Niagara Falls will be held on Saturday, August 12th, Tickets good until Monday, Aug. 14.

	The team is in Guelph to-day. It's just about the biggest lead we've had yet. Schafer, the Waterloo boy, will pro- bably make good. Kenny got a bad fall on first base when Miller tipped him over. The ac- cident could not be avoided since Kenney	ing Aug. 15th, 1911. So long as this notice appears, I will sell six tickets for one dollar or three for fifty cents. Regular price of tickets twenty-five cents. Mail orders filled. ALLEN HUBER. Promoter.	
	was standing directly on the bag. . The dry weather has made the in- field rather mountainous.	CONSUMERS	LA ED CE
	EXCURION TO NIAGARA FALLS. The 4th annuak excursion to Niagara Falls, under the auspices of St. Peter's Y. P. S., will be run on the 8th of July, from the following places:	is necessary to take action but it is necessary to keep up the fire pres- sure. As soon as we are able to operate the Glasgow Street pump sprinkling can be resumed. H. HYMMEN. Dupt. ol Water Works. 7-3-6t.	
	Preston 7.57 a.m. 1.55 Excursionists have the privilege of staying over until Monday, July 11th Children, under 12 years of age, half fare. Come along and enjoy an outing at Canada's wonderful cataract. There will be no cheaper excursion to the Falls from Berlin this season.	BARTYDOUY togenice boost in Solar in line Ball Club. Lickets for Booster's Day, Friday, can be purchased at all cigar stores. BORN.	
No. of the other states of	Don't forget the big prize drawing at the Star to-night. 20 prizes will be given away. A prize with every tenth ticket sold. The set on Boosterfs Day will	Dian Cit Daul Minh o Con	"As in L took anyt

1.4.5 p. n

P-PC-SAR

ie

of as officer as offic

inen gul-h or 23e

line, left i lack 89e

lark 2.50 .19

0 ngs ,È



E. P. Cornell's Dental office at 23 Queen St. North will be open on Tuesday and Thursday evenings of the week until further notice. This Is Fan-Time 1 Offered By Sewer Commission For Arrest of Persons Tampering With Tanks.'